
To: Rowan Harri ; Steve Thurstorl••·········· 
From: Jason Cremona[/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2FBCB8D9EE27401 BACBE41 B25672219F-JASON CREMONA] 
Sent: Thur 9/3/2020 4:06:17 PM (UTC+10:00) 
Subject: FW: Recommendation 8 - Report of Professor Blaszczynski [CM-COMP.FID19075] 
200902 Letter to the VCGLR - Recommendation 8.pdf 
Review May 2019 (Redacted).pdf 

FYI 

Jason Cremona CPA 
Manager, Licence Management & Audit 
Licensing Division 
Phone: 
Mobile: 

From: Alex Fitzpatrick 
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 3:55 PM 

To: Jason Cremona••··········· 
Subject: FW: Recommendation 8 - Report of Professor Blaszczynski [CM-COMP.FID19075] 

Hi, 

VCG.0001 .0002.3085 

Crown responded to our request to provide Professor Blaszczynski's report - see letter and report above. can you review please 
and advise whether it needs to go back to the Commission 

Regards 

Alex Fitzpatrick 
Director Licensing 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street Richmond 3121 
ph 

work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 

I I 
From: Michelle Fielding 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 7:34 PM 
To: Ross Kennedy 
Cc: Alex Fitzpatrick 
Subject: Recommendation 8 - Report of Professor Blaszczynski [CM-COMP.FID19075] 

Mr Kennedy 

Please see attached a letter responding to your letter of 19 August 2020, seeking provision of Professor Blaszczynski's report 
concerning the Crown Model. Please let me know if you have any queries or would like to discuss. 

Regards 



VCG.0001.0002.3085 0002 

Michelle Fielding I Group General Manager- Regulatory and Compliance I Crown Resorts Limited 
t: I m: I e: I w: www.crownmelbourne.com.au 

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes, 
but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may 
monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is of a personal nature. Crown handles personal 
information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web 
sites. 


